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December 11, 2020

TO : All Bidders

FROM : Kevin A. MacQuarrie, AIA, Managing Partner

PROJECT : NCOE Camille Creek Community School Shop Building
1415302.41

SUBJECT : Addendum 4

The following changes, omissions, and/or additions to the Project Manual and/or Drawings shall
apply to proposals made for and to the execution of the various parts of the work affected
thereby, and all other conditions shall remain the same.

Careful note of the Addendum shall be taken by all parties of interest so that the proper
allowances may be made in strict accordance with the Addendum, and that all trades shall be
fully advised in the performance of the work which will be required of them.

Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided on the Bid Form.
Failure to do so may subject Bidder to disqualification.

In case of conflict between Drawings, Project Manual, and this Addendum, this Addendum shall
govern.

PRE-BID RFI #08

1. Nofe 5 on sheet AQ.1 states the contractor must have a B license or correct Type C. We
have an A license, however our subcontfracted building erectors have a B license. Does
this disqualify us in bidding this project?

Response: Class A license is Acceptable.

2. Due to the building manufactures lead times being over 90 calendar days for
procurement, will the confract be extended the amount of time for delivery?2 Also, will
liguidated damages be extended the same amount of time?

Response: The new timeline is 6 months and LD's will also follow.

END OF ADDENDUM 4
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